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‘ /7 O I Ornlo California Independent System Operator Corporation

October 5, 2017

The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose
Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

Re: California Independent System Operator Corporation
Amendment to Pending Filing to Correct eTariff Record
Docket No. ER18-1-

Dear Secretary Bose:

On September 29, 2017, the California Independent System Operator
Corporation (CAISO) submitted pursuant to Section 205 of the Federal Power
Act? and Part 35 of the Commission’s Regulations? a tariff amendment to
implement six discrete, stand-alone tariff changes that arise from the CAISO’s
reliability services initiative, Phase 1B and Phase 2. The CAISO has since
discovered that an incorrect tariff record was provided as part of the eTariff filing.
The clean and marked tariff sheets attached to the filing reflect the intended tariff
provisions and the CAISO has not identified any errors in the publicly available
materials included as part of the September 29 filing.

Due to clerical error, tariff section 43A.4.2 was not included in the eTariff
filing, and the record for section 43A.2.7 was inadvertently attached in its stead.
The CAISO makes this filing to correct that error and provide the correct eTariff
record for tariff section 43A.4.2. The CAISO apologizes for any inconvenience
this error may have caused and respectfully requests that the Commission allow
the eTariff record to be replaced.

The CAISO is not providing additional clean and marked tariff sheets, or
any other attachments to this filing because, as noted, the correct tariff language
was properly reflected in the initial filing attachments.

The CAISO has served the California Public Utilities Commission, the
California Energy Commission, all entities with a Scheduling Coordinator
Agreement under the CAISO tariff, and any persons designated on the service

! The CAISO's initial filing was docketed by the Commission on October 2, 2017.
2 16 USC § 824d.
3 18 C.F.R. § 35, et seq.
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list for Docket No. ER18-1. The CAISO has posted this amendment to the
pending filing on its website.

The CAISO respectfully requests that the Commission issue an order by
December 15, 2017, accepting the proposed tariff changes made in both the
initial filing and in this filing, be effective February 15, 2018.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions or concerns
regarding this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ David S. Zlotlow
Roger E. Collanton
General Counsel
Anthony J. lvancovich
Deputy General Counsel
David S. Zlotlow
Senior Counsel
California Independent System
Operator Corporation
250 Outcropping Way
Folsom, CA 95630
Tel: (916) 608-7007
Fax: (916) 608-7222
dzlotlow@caiso.com

Attorneys for the California Independent
System Operator Corporation

www.caiso.com



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
| certify that | have served the foregoing document upon the parties listed
on the official service list in the captioned proceedings, in accordance with the
requirements of Rule 2010 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure
(18 C.F.R. § 385.2010).

Dated at Folsom, California, this 5" day of October, 2017.

/s/ Grace Clawk
Grace Clark




